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To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.
 
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,



Jodi Gollehon
RFP14-2654G
Addendum 1
Page 2

Contracts Officer
 (
“An Equal Opportunity Employer”
)Addrfp
Revised 12/05

	
Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2654G

	1. 
	9
	2.4.8
	Q:  Section 2.4.8 makes reference to the term “contract performance security”. Is there a bond or bonds associated with this bid or contract and if so please provide additional guidance on the amount(s) required and what is covered?

A:  There is no bond requirement for this solicitation nor will there be a contract performance security requirement for the subsequent contract.  


	2. 
	11
	3.3
	Q: Regarding Section 3.3 Description, Estimated Test Quantities, and Period of Performance, would it be more efficient for the agency to simply send whole swabs as received, and let the service provider cut portions? If it would be to the advantage of the client, we would like to offer that option.

A:  The swabs have already been cut, so this would not be to our advantage.


	3. 
	13
	3.5.4
	Q: Where can we obtain a copy of the GSA Blanket Purchase Agreement list to determine which potential offerors are still on this list?

A:  The offerors on this list are: 
· The Bode Technology Group 
· Chromosomal Laboratories, Inc. 
· Laboratory Corporation of America 
· Orchid Cellmark 
· Strand Analytical Laboratories 
This information is noted in the FY 2010 Convicted Offender and/or Arrestee DNA Backlog Reduction Program Solicitation available at https://www.ncjrs.gov/pdffiles1/nij/sl000898.pdf. 


	4. 
	16
	5.1
	Q: Can you please identify the current (or most recent) provider(s) of convicted offender sample analysis services and the current (or most recent) price/sample?

A:  The most recent provider of offender sample analysis services was Orchid Cellmark.  The price per sample for that contract was $24.88.


	5. 
	21
	3.2
	Q: How are the 1.5mL microcentrifuge tubes containing the swab cuttings labeled?  Are they shipped in tube racks?

A:  They are labeled with the sample number but no barcode (e.g., DNA12345).  They will be shipped in microcentrifuge tube boxes.


	6. 
	21
	3.3.3
	Q: Does the Montana Forensic Science Division (MTFSD) currently have a backlog of offender samples?  If so, what is the approximate size of the backlog, or the number of samples that would be submitted up front at the start of the contract (assuming there is sufficient funding)?

A:  Yes.  The approximate size of the current backlog is 3000 samples (this does not include QC samples that will need to be tested as well).


	7. 
	21
	3.3.3
	Q: What is the current monthly collection rate?

A:  We receive about 50-75 buccal swab samples per month.


	8. 
	21
	3.3.6
	Q: Can an electronic manifest be submitted?

A:  Yes.


	9. 
	21
	3.3.7
	Q: Would the MTFSD consider sending the entire swab to the vendor lab?  

A:  No. The samples are already cut and placed in tubes.


	10. 
	23
	3.3.17
	Q: Would the MTFSD consider sending the swab cuttings in a 96-well plate rather than 1.5ml tubes?  

A:  No. The samples are already placed in tubes.
	




	11. 
	24
	3.3.21.3
	Q: Would the State be amenable to accepting the Vendor lab’s validated analytical and stochastic thresholds? 

A:  It depends on the Vendor’s analytical and stochastic thresholds.  The samples will be reviewed by MTFSD using a validated Expert System that has specific analytical and stochastic thresholds (50 RFU analytical, 75RFU for calling homozygotes, 250RFU for heterozygotes).  Therefore, if vendor samples do not meet these specifications, they will fail the MTFSD review.  MTFSD would prefer that the vendor use these thresholds, but will consider alternatives if appropriate.
	

	12. 

	25
	3.3.21.13
	Q: Would the MTFSD accept re-amplification with an alternate NDIS approved STR amplification kit such as PowerPlex16 HS for confirmations?  In addition, do null X alleles at Amelogenin require the same confirmation?

A:  Yes, PowerPlex16HS for confirmation of null alleles is acceptable.  No, Null X alleles do not require the same confirmation.


	13. 
	25
	3.3.22
	Q: What is the average percentage of samples that have required an additional sample cutting for testing following appropriate re-amplifications?  What is the average failure rate of Montana offender samples (following the extraction of the second cutting)?

A:  MTFSD does not have specific percentages; however, is it estimated that less than 5% need reamplification and less than 3% need re-extraction.  The estimated complete failure rate based on previous contracts is less than 1%.


	14. 
	27
	3.3.25.2
	Q: What is the estimated frequency of sample expungement requests? 

A:  We have had approximately 10 expungement requests total.  We have not received an expungement request in several years. 


	15. 
	29
	9.3
	Q: Regarding Section 9.3, would it be equally acceptable to the State, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers to be listed as certificate holders rather than additional insured?

A:  No, the State must be listed as an additional insured.  This requirement cannot be waived.


	16. 
	29
	9.5
	Q: Deductibles and self-insured retentions are generally considered confidential information. Would it be possible to have Section 9.5, Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions requirement waived or the clause removed from the contract?

A:  This requirement cannot be waived and the clause will not be removed, but the State may keep the information confidential upon request.


	17. 
	29-30
	9.6
	Q:  Would it be possible to have a physical address listed in or added to Section 9.6 Certificate of Insurance/Endorsements so that the provider can send documents by courier services like FedEx or UPS? 

A:  While the State prefers electronic copies, physical copies may be submitted to the State Procurement Bureau, c/o Jodi Gollehon, Room 165 Mitchell Building, P.O. Box 200135, Helena, MT 59620-0135.
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